

Indian Government (contact details at all levels and from all sectors)

Smt. Pratibha Patil

President of India

Rashtripati Bhavan,

New Delhi – 110004

Tel: +91-011- 23014930

Fax: +91-011-23017290

Website: <http://presidentofindia.nic.in/>

Shri Mohammad Hamid Ansari

Vice President of India

6, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi

Tel: +91-011- 23016344

Fax: +91-011-23018124

Website: <http://vicepresidentofindia.nic.in/>

Shri Manmohan Singh

Prime Minister of India

PMO, South Block

New Delhi – 110011

Tel: +91-011- 23013040

Fax: +91-011-23384230

Website: <http://pmindia.gov.in/>

Ministry of Agriculture

Krishi Bhavan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road

New Delhi - 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23383370

Fax: +91-011-23386004

Website: <http://dare.nic.in/>

Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers

Shastri bhavan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad road

New Delhi - 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23383430

Fax: +91-011-23386222

Website: <http://chemicals.gov.in/>

Ministry of Civil Aviation

Rajiv Gandhi Bhavan, B-Block, Safdarjung Airport

New Delhi – 110003

Tel: +91-011- 24610378

Fax: +91-011-24610354

Website: <http://civilaviation.nic.in/>

Ministry of Coal

Room No. 321 A I, A Wing,
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi, INDIA
Telephone: +91-11-23384887
Fax: +91-11-23384893
Email: jsla.moc@nic.in
Website: <http://coal.nic.in/>

Ministry of Commerce and Industry

Udyog Bhavan, Rafi Marg
New Delhi – 110001
Tel: +91-011- 23015521
Fax: +91-011-23014335
Website: <http://commerce.nic.in/>

Ministry of Communications and Information Technology

Sanchar Bhawan, 20, Ashoka Road
New Delhi – 110001
Tel: +91-011- 23372000
Fax: +91-011-24362333
Website: <http://www.mit.gov.in/>

Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution

Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi -110001
Tel: +91-011- 23782213
Fax: +91-011-23782213
Website: <http://fcamin.nic.in/>

Ministry of Corporate Affairs

A Wing, Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road
New Delhi - 110001
Tel: +91-011- 23384660
Fax: +91-011-26482470
Website: <http://www.mca.gov.in/>

Ministry of Culture

Joint Secretary
Ministry of Culture
Room No. 334-a, C Wing, Shastri Bhawan
Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road
New Delhi -110001
Phone: +91-11-23382331
Fax: +91-11-23384867
E-mail: js.culture@nic.in
Website: <http://indiaculture.nic.in/>

Ministry of Defence

South Block, New Delhi – 110011

Tel: +91-011- 23012286

Fax: +91-011-23015403

Website: <http://mod.nic.in/>

Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region

Vigyan Bhavan, New Delhi – 110011

Tel: +91-011- 23022140

Fax: +91-011-23015360

Website: <http://mdoner.gov.in/>

Ministry of Earth Sciences

Mahasagar Bhavan, Block 12,

CGO Complex, Lodi Road,

New Delhi – 110003

Tel: +91-011- 23714230

Fax: +91-011-23316745

Website: <http://moes.gov.in/>

Ministry of Environment & Forests

Paryavaran Bhavan, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road

New Delhi - 110 003

Telephone: +91-11-24361669,24360605,24360570,24361147,24360519

E-mail: envisect@nic.in

Website: <http://envfor.nic.in/>

Ministry of External Affairs

South Block, New Delhi – 110011

Tel: +91-011- 23012292

Fax: +91-011-23013945

Website: <http://meaindia.nic.in/>

Ministry of Finance

North Block, Lok Nayak Bhawan

New Delhi – 110001

Tel: +91-011-23093908

Fax: +91-011-26886880

Website: <http://finmin.nic.in/>

Ministry of Food Processing Industries

Panchsheel Bhavan, August Kranti Marg

New Delhi – 110049

Tel: +91-011- 26492475

Fax: +91-011-26493228

Website: <http://mofpi.nic.in/>

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

Nirman Bhawan, Moulana Azad Road

Tel: +91-11-23016170

Fax: +91-011-23014252

Website: <http://mohfw.nic.in/>

Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises

Udyog Bhawan – 1, New Delhi

Tel: +91-11-23166294

Fax: +91-011-23014633

Website: <http://dhi.nic.in/>

Ministry of Home Affairs

North Block, Central Secretariat

New Delhi – 110001

Tel: +91-11-23092011

Fax: +91-011-23093750

Website: www.mha.nic.in

Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation

Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road

New Delhi – 110011

Tel: +91-11-23061928

Fax: +91-011-23061780

Website: <http://mhupa.gov.in/>

Ministry of Human Resource Development

Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road

New Delhi

Tel: +91-11-23782698

Fax: +91-011-23381355

Website: <http://education.nic.in/>

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting

Shastri Bhavan, Akashwani Bhavan and Sochna Bhavan

Tel: +91-11-23384782

Fax: +91-011-23383513

Website: <http://mib.gov.in/>

Ministry of Labour & Employment

Shriram Shakti Bhavan, Rafi Marg

New Delhi

Tel: +91-11-23719413

Fax: +91-011-23718730

Website: <http://labour.nic.in/>

Ministry of Law and Justice

4th Floor, A-Wing, Shastri Bhawan,

New Delhi -110 001.
Phone: +91-11-23387557, 23384777, 23384617
Fax: +91-011-23384241, 23387259
Website: <http://lawmin.nic.in/>

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Udyog Bhawan, Rafi Marg,
New Delhi – 110011
Tel: +91-11-23061566
Fax: +91-11-23062770
Website: <http://msme.gov.in/>

Ministry of Mines

A Wing, Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi - 110001
Tel: +91-011- 23386402
Fax: +91-011-23366601
Website: <http://mines.nic.in/>

Ministry of Minority Affairs

11th Floor, Paravaran Bhawan
CGO Complex, Lodhi Road
New Delhi - 110 003
Phone No 011-24364271
E-Mail : sdatta@nic.in
Website: <http://minorityaffairs.gov.in/>

Ministry of New and Renewable Energy

Block No. 14. CGO Complex, Lodi Road
New Delhi
Tel: +91-011- 24360404
Fax: +91-011-24361298
Website: <http://mnes.nic.in/>

Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs

9th Floor, Akbar Bhavan, Chanakyapuri
New Delhi
Tel: +91-011- 24676839
Website: <http://moia.gov.in/>

Ministry of Panchayati Raj

Krishi Bhavan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road
New Delhi – 110001
Tel: +91-011- 23386520
Fax: +91-011-23381893
Website: <http://panchayat.gov.in/>

Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs

Parliament House Annexe

Tel: +91-011- 23018729

Fax: +91-011-23017726

Website: <http://mpa.nic.in/>

Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions

North Block, New Delhi – 110011

Tel: +91-011- 23017651

Fax: +91-011-23013495

Website: <http://persmin.nic.in/>

Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas

204, B-Wing, Shastri Bhavan

New Delhi- 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23386965

Fax: +91-011-23383585

Website: <http://petroleum.nic.in/>

Ministry of Power

Shram Shakti Bhavan

New Delhi – 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23717519

Fax: +91-011-23715507

Website: <http://powermin.nic.in/>

Ministry of Railways

Rail Bhavan, Rafi Marg

New Delhi – 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23381213

Fax: +91-011-23017061

Website: <http://www.indianrailways.gov.in/>

Ministry of Rural Development

Krishi Bhavan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad road

New Delhi – 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23782373

Fax: +91-011-23017584

Website: <http://rural.nic.in/>

Ministry of Science and Technology

Technology Bhavan, New Mehrauli Road

New Delhi – 110016

Tel: +91-011- 26567373

Fax: +91-011-26864570

Website: <http://dbtindia.nic.in/index.asp>

Ministry of Shipping, Road Transport and Highways

Transport Bhawan, 1 Sansad Marg

New Delhi – 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23710121

Fax: +91-011-23354590

Website: <http://morth.nic.in/>

Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment

Shastri Bhawan, Dr Rajendra Prasad Road

New Delhi - 110 001 (India)

Fax: +91-11-23384918

Website: <http://socialjustice.nic.in/>

Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation

Sardar Patel Bhavan, Sansad Marg

New Delhi

Tel: +91-11-23340884

Fax: +91-11-23342384

Website: <http://mospi.gov.in/>

Ministry of Steel

Udyog Bhawan, Maulana Azad Marg

New Delhi-110011

Tel: +91-011- 23061486

Fax: +91-011-23013236

Website: <http://steel.nic.in/>

Ministry of Textiles

Udyog Bhavan, Maulana Azad Road

New Delhi-110011

Tel: +91-011- 23061486

Fax: +91-011-23013236

Website: <http://texmin.nic.in/>

Ministry of Tourism

Transport Bhavan, 1, Parliament Street

New Delhi – 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23718310

Fax: +91-011-23710518

Website: <http://tourism.gov.in/>

Ministry of Tribal Affairs

Shastri Bhavan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad road

New Delhi – 110001

Tel: +91-011- 23387396

Fax: +91-011-23385487

Website: <http://tribal.gov.in/>

Ministry of Urban Development

Nirman Bhavan, Maulana Azad Road

New Delhi – 110011

Tel: +91-011- 23061162

Fax: +91-011-23061379

Website: <http://urbanindia.nic.in/>

Ministry of Water Resources

Shram Shakti Bhavan, Rafi Marg,

New Delhi

Tel: +91-011- 23717129

Fax: +91-011-23710253

Website: <http://wrmin.nic.in/>

Ministry of Women and Child Development

4, Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg

New Delhi - 110002

Tel: +91-11-23074052

Fax: +91-11-23074054

Email: min-wcd@nic.in

Website: <http://wcd.nic.in/>

Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports

520, C-Wing, Shastri Bhawan,

Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road,

New Delhi-110001

Tel. : 91-11-23383336

Fax: +91-11-23387418

Website: <http://yas.nic.in/>